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RM190790 - Cover email from Applicant re Memo 

1 printed by Alastair Jewell4/03/2021 11:54 am

Alastair Jewell

From: Shoshona Galbreath <shoshona.galbreath@duncancotterill.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 4:16 pm
To: Alastair Jewell
Subject: Olive estate
Attachments: 20210301142009039.pdf

Hi Alastair  
 
Please find memo attached for passing on to the commissioners. 
 
Thanks 
Shosh 
 

From: it@duncancotterill.com <it@duncancotterill.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 2:20 PM 
To: Shoshona Galbreath 
Subject: Message from "NSNP01"  
  
This E-mail was sent from "NSNP01" (MP 9003). 
 
Scan Date: 03.01.2021 14:20:08 (+1300) 
Queries to: it@duncancotterill.com 

 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise us by return e-mail or 
telephone and then delete this e-mail together with all attachments. Please visit https://www.duncancotterill.com/emaildisclaimer for other important 
information concerning this message. 
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